

EMAIL carparkdancer@gmail.com

ADDRESS Blk 130 Bishan St 12 #03-239 Singapore 570130

PHONE +65 9383 9372

GWYNETH LOW

OBJECTIVE

I am currently a first year undergraduate student from Nanyang Technological University (NTU) majoring in Linguistics and Multilingual Studies and minoring in Modern Languages (Korean and Japanese). I am also currently working freelance and part-time as a web novel translator. Aside from my academic and career pursuits, I am an active individual who enjoys sports such as running and swimming on a regular basis, as well as a creative and artistic individual who enjoys the arts such as singing, acting, dancing and writing. I also have a great love for birds, especially parrots, and am experienced in caring for them.

WORK EXPERIENCE

HK Kuaidu Technology Limited – Translator and Proofreader

APR 2021 - PRESENT

I am currently doing Chinese-English translation and proofreading work for webnovels.

Meteor Strike Novels – Translator

MAR 2020 - MAR 2021

I had done Korean-English translation work for a web novel entitled “계모인데 딸이 너무 귀여워”.

福州掌中云文化传媒有限公司 – Translator

MAR 2020 - PRESENT

I am currently doing Chinese-English translation work for a web novel entitled “戏假情真，总裁的契约妻子”.

Singapore Press Holdings, Singapore – Intern Journalist

FEB 2020 - APR 2020

I had interned under the Lifestyle section of the newsroom, where I had been assigned story tasks which I had conducted interviews and done research for. I had also assisted in the translation of Mandarin Chinese articles into English, as well as helped senior writers with their articles. Aside from assignments, I had also initiated story ideas.

My works may be found via this link: <https://www.straitstimes.com/authors/gwyneth-low>

Gateway Law Corporation, Singapore – Intern

NOV 2018 - NOV 2018 I have interned at a law firm, where I had assisted my mentor in the sorting and arranging of her documents and files, as well as received an enriching insight into the day in the life of an Intellectual Property lawyer.

EDUCATION

Pei Chun Public School, Singapore – PSLE

GRADUATED 2013

For my primary school education, I took the subjects English, Mandarin Chinese, Mathematics, Science and Higher Chinese.

Chung Cheng High School (Main), Singapore – O Level

GRADUATED 2017

For my secondary school education, I took the subjects English, Higher Chinese, Mathematics, Additional Mathematics, Chemistry, Biology, Literature in English and Elective Humanities (Social Studies and History).

Victoria Junior College, Singapore – A Level

GRADUATED 2019

For my tertiary school education, I took the subjects History, Economics and Literature in English at H2 Level, and Mathematics, General Paper and Project Work at H1 Level.

SKILLS

Data Entry • Creative Writing • Graphic Designing • Film/Video Editing • Communicative Skills • Presentation Skills • Social Media • Translation

LANGUAGES

English (Native) • Mandarin Chinese (Native) • Korean (Intermediate-Advanced) • Japanese (Beginner-Intermediate) • Thai (Beginner)

INTERESTS

Running • Swimming • Dancing • Yoga • Drawing • Singing • Acting • Travelling • Writing • Listening to Music • Watching Documentaries • Animal Welfare • History • Learning Languages • East Asian Culture